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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 
Department of Education
DATE: August 28, 2025
TO: Directors, Supervisors, and Contact Persons Addressed
FROM: Sara Bennett, MS, RDN, SNS
SUBJECT: School Year 2025-2026 Breakfast after the Bell Reimbursement Awards
The SFAs to receive school year 2025-26 Breakfast after the Bell (BaB) reimbursement awards are in Attachment A. BaB reimbursement will be paid through the Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) after the submitted SNPWeb monthly claim is processed for payment. Subject to the availability of funds, each selected elementary school will receive $0.05 per breakfast and each selected middle or high school will receive $0.10 per breakfast. 
Awarded SFAs BaB Reporting Requirements
· SFAs must report the number of breakfast meals served for each funded school as part of their monthly SNPWeb claim. 
· All claims must be submitted timely and no later than 60 calendar days following the last day of the full month covered by the claim. 
· The BaB reimbursement will be calculated and paid for breakfast meals claimed from August 2025–May 2026, or until all funding is dispersed.
· Toward the end of SY2025-26, VDOE-SCNP will reach out to funded schools to gather feedback on the Program and educational impact of BaB.
· Per the BaB Certification Statement, funded schools that do not provide data are subject to exclusion from funding in the following year.
For More Information
Review SCNP (Dir.) Memo #2024-25-92 for the process of selecting BaB recipients and funding priority. For more information, contact the SNP policy mailbox at SNPpolicy@doe.virginia.gov. 
SB/SLT/cnc/cc
Attachment
A. School Year 2025-26 Schools Selected to Receive the Per Meal Reimbursement for Breakfast after the Bell
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